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SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
December 19, 2023

TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer 74

Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. Orrock WCO

Chief Compliance Officer

Krista J. Roche

Director, ADR Offic

Rosa Marshallép/

Assistant Director, ADR Office
SUBJECT: Informational Memo on Assignment

ADR 1153 - Libertarian National Committee, Inc. and
Todd C. Hagopian, Treasurer (C00255695)

The Office of General Counsel referred MUR 8180 for processing on December 8, 2023,
and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 1153. This office intends to notify

Respondents after five business days. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact
the ADR Office.

Summary of Case: On October 10, 2023, Jeremy David Kantorowicz filed a
Complaint alleging that Libertarian National Committee, Inc. and Todd C.
Hagopian, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) failed to report transactions
billed to the Committee's credit card as memo entries totaling a combined
$38,240.16 on its 2023 July Monthly, 2023 August Monthly, and 2023 September
Monthly Reports.

In a response dated November 1, 2023, Respondents state that the credit card
disclosures on the reports listed in the Complaint are related to debts, which do not
require the Committee to disclose the ultimate payee information when disclosing
debts on Schedule D. Respondents contend that the ultimate payees will be
disclosed on Schedule B when the outstanding debts are paid and intend to return
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to the practice of paying its credit cards in full every month, to prevent future
confusion related to the disclosure of debt and ultimate payees.
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